LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 29, 2019
TO: Honorable Dustin Burrows, Chair, House Committee on Ways & Means

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3380 by Johnson, Jarvis (Relating to the inclusion of certain public safety facilities in
a tax increment financing reinvestment zone and the making of improvements to public
safety infrastructure in a zone.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Tax Code Section 311.002,311.006,and 311.011 regarding the inclusion of
certain public safety facilities in tax increment reinvestment zones and the improvements to
public safety infrastructure in such a zone.

Section 1 of the bill would, for the purposes of Chapter 311, expand the definition of "project
costs" to include costs associated with improvements to fire and police stations.

Section 2 of the bill would amend 311.006 by modifying the restrictions on the composition of the
reinvestment zone by prohibiting cities from designating an area as a reinvestment zone unless the

area includes police stations and fire stations that serve a majority of the area in the zone.

Section 3 of the bill would amend 311.011 relating to project and finance plans by requiring a
project plan to include any necessary improvements to the public safety infrastructure in the zone.

The bill would have no state revenue implications.
The bill would take effect immediately upon enactment, assuming it received the requisite two-
thirds majority votes in both houses of the Legislature. Otherwise, it would take effect September

1,2019. The Act would apply only to a reinvestment zone designated by a city under Chapter 311
on or after the effective date of this Act.

Local Government Impact
The bill would affect municipalities that designate a reinvestment zone as authorized in Chapter

311.

Source Agencies: 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
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